Oral Roberts University | College of Education Office: 918-495-6595 | Email: cbosch@oru.edu

SUMMARY

Experienced leader in program development, implementation, and administration with proficiency in advising and coaching adults through personal growth, reflection, and engagement. Areas of expertise include leadership, systems organization, collaborative processes, administrative program coordination and oversight, budgetary management, curricular development, and instruction. Additional specialty areas and experience include volunteerism, community advocacy, international projects and travel, and sensitivity for at-risk people groups.

EDUCATION		
Ph.D. in Higher Education Administration	2010 - 2014	
University of Phoenix, Phoenix, AZ		
M.A. in Educational Leadership and Administration	2007 – 2008	
University of Phoenix, Phoenix, AZ M.A. in Educational Curriculum and Instruction	2004 - 2005	
University of Phoenix, Phoenix, AZ	2004 - 2003	
B.S. in Secondary Education	1997 - 2000	
University of Oklahoma, Norman, OK		
EXPERIENCE		
Assistant Professor, Oral Roberts University	2015 – Present	
Graduate Education Department, Curriculum and Instruction, College of Education	2015 – Přesent	
Research Committee		
Executive Pastor, The Assembly, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma	2009 - 2015	
Family Ministries Director, Outreach Director, Social Service Program Coordinator,		
International Travel, Project Development, Discipleship Director, Small Group Administrator, Young Adult Pastor, Lead 3 pastors, 15 part-time employees, 100		
Weekly Volunteers, and 1000 Event Volunteers, Oversight of \$900,000		
Missions Budget and \$150,000 Family Ministries Budget		
Associate Pastor, Raleigh Assembly of God, Memphis, Tennessee Site Pastor for Second Campus, Young Adult Pastor	2008 - 2009	
Site Lastor for Second Campus, Toding Addit Lastor		
Teacher/Head Wrestling Coach, Bolton High School, Tennessee	2003 - 2008	
11 th Grade United States History, 10 th Grade World History,		
9 th Grade Physical Science, Head Varsity Wrestling Coach		
Teacher, H.O.P.E. School, Hamilton, Ohio	2001 - 2003	
Experimental Program, Self-Contained Classroom for At Risk Teenagers		
Intern Minister, Hamilton Christian Center, Hamilton, Ohio	2000 - 2001	
Young Adult Pastor, Facility Director, Licensed Minister		

MILITARY SERVICE

United States Marine Corps 1994 - 2000

Staff Sergeant of Marines, Intelligence, Analyst, Meritorious Promotion, Golf Company Marine of the Year, NSA Certificate of Commendation, Joint Service Meritorious Medal, Joint Service Commendation Medal, Good Conduct Medal, Overseas Ribbon, National Defense Medal

SCHOLARSHIP ACTIVITIES

Conference Presentations

OACTE: The Ethical, Political, and Legal Imperative 2015

Professional Development

Summer Statistics Institute: University of Texas	May 2016
Building Classroom Activities Using Mobile Devices: Eighth Floor, TTC/TCC	March 2016
Differentiated Instruction and Technology in the Classroom: Eighth Floor, TTC/TCC	February 2016
Creating Content for Blended, Flipped or Online Instruction: Eighth Floor, TTC/TCC	November 2015

Research Committees

Traci Tucker: Committee Member

Phenomenological Study of School Principles Who Have Children with Special Needs 2015 - Present

David Bowers: Committee Member

Qualitative Study of Political Self-Efficacy of Students in Required American Federal 2015 – Present

Government Courses

Kristin Snodgrass: Committee Member

Quantitative Study of Collegiate Recovery Communities 2015 – Present

Diane Hasner: Committee Member

INSTRUCTION

GADM 701	Contemporary Curriculum Issues	2015 - Present
GADM 855	Instructional Theory and Practice	2015 - Present
GPED 753	Curriculum, Instructional Design, School Services	2015 - Present
GCSE 673	Curriculum Internship	2015 - Present

GRADUATE COURSEWORK

Higher Education (Doctoral Level)

Core Functions of HE Administration

History of Education
Philosophy of Education

Communication Strategies

Social, Political, & Ethical Aspects of HE

Student Development Theory

Quantitative Methods and Statistical Analyses

Qualitative Methods

Organizational Theory, Planning, and Change

HE Finance and Economics

Professional Development and Socialization

Legal Aspects of Higher Education

Planning, Evaluation, and Assessment In Higher Education

Administration

Descriptive and Comparative Data Analysis

Understanding the Infrastructure of Higher Education

Academic Affairs Administration

Curriculum & Instruction

Leadership & Administration

Communications Action Research
Art and Science of Teaching English Immersion

Child and Adolescent Development Administrative Internship

Models, Theories, and Instructional Strategy Education Finance and Budgeting

Action Research Human Resources in Education

The Professional Educator Foundations of Curriculum and Instruction

Curriculum Constructs & Assessment Critical Issues in Education
Instruction & Assessment of English Learners Role and Functions of the Principal

Special Populations Quantitative Research

Maintaining an Effective Learning Environment School Law

Distant Education Methods

Program Management and Evaluation

Secondary Methods Human Relations and Organizational Behavior

AFFILIATIONS

Licensed Educator, Oklahoma 2015- Present
Licensed Principal, Oklahoma 2015-Present
Licensed Superintendent, Oklahoma 2015-Present
Licensed Educator, Tennessee, 2003 – Present
Licensed Minister, 2000 – Present
Licensed Educator, Ohio, 2002-2003

SKILLS

Interpersonal: Teamwork, team building, mentoring, conflict resolution,

Academic: Budget management, written and oral communication, critical thinking, research and development

Computer: Windows/Mac

Word Processing

Excel SPSS

MISSIONS AND OUTREACH OVERVIEW

MISSIONS 2013 - 2015

Foreign Missionaries: 61 Missionaries and Families; 43 Different Countries **National Missionaries:** 24 Missionaries and Families; Multiple Organizations

Monthly Projects: 24 Projects; Local, Regional, and National *Budget Oversight:* Develop and Manage \$900,000 annual budget

OUTREACH PROGRAMS

Adopt-A-Worker Partnership with Department of Human Services 2012-2015

Serving At-Risk Students at Tulsa Public Schools; Food and Clothing Support

Handyman Program 2011-2015

Ministry to Widows, Elderly, and Single-Moms; 5 Volunteers

Food and Clothing Pantry 2010-2015

75 Families Per Month; 15 Volunteers; Building and Relocation Project

Mobile Medical Clinic: Good Samaritan 2010-2015

25 Individuals Per Month; 10 Volunteers; Greater Partnership with Indian Springs

Apartment Complex (Low Income Community)

Back to School Outreach 2010-2015

Provide free school supplies, backpacks, haircuts, immunizations, and school clothes;

500 kids served; 150 volunteers

Christmas Gift Outreach 2010-2015

Provide free presents, Christmas trees, and Christmas dinner to families; 300 kids served;

200 volunteers

Spring Carnival 2010-2015

Community event grown from 300 to over 6000 provides free games, rides, food,

and connection to Easter service; 250 volunteers

Spring Acts of Kindness 2010-2015

Apartment cleanup, Mail Carrier gifts, Fire Department gifts, Police gifts, Neighborhood

Blitz, Meals to Go program, Bless the Beautician; 500 volunteers

Car Care 2010-2013

5-10 Cars Per Month; 10 Volunteers

Prison Ministry: Avalon Detention Center 2010-2013

30 Prisoners Per Week; 17 Volunteers; Multi-Church Ministry

MISSION TRIPS

Chiang Rai, Thailand: House of Grace by Global Servants December 2015 Care and Compassion Ministry, English Teaching Support November 2014 Chiang Rai, Thailand: House of Grace by Global Servants Care and Compassion Ministry **Belize: Tim Case International Ministries** January 2014 School Development, Village Support, Pastoral Support Jinja, Uganda: Tim Case International Ministries July 2014 Construction of a Preschool, English Teaching Project, School Administration Training, Medical Clinic, Pastoral Training Chiang Rai, Thailand: House of Grace by Global Servants December 2013 Evangelism Support, Care and Compassion Ministry Jinja, Uganda: Tim Case International Ministries July 2013 Construction of School and Kitchen, English Teaching Project, School Administration Training, Medical Clinic, Pastoral Training Tuba City, Arizona: Navajo Nation June 2013 **Construction Project** Chiang Rai, Thailand: House of Grace by Global Servants May 2013 Building Project, English as a Second Language Programs, Care and Compassion Ministry Jinja, Uganda: Tim Case International Ministries January 2013 Pastoral Ministry Training Seminar Grants, New Mexico: Navajo Nation, Assemblies of God World Missions December 2012 Christmas Gift Project Chiang Rai, Thailand: House of Grace by Global Servants November 2012 Construction Project, English as a Second Language Programs, Care and **Compassion Ministry** Jinja, Uganda: Tim Case International Ministries July 2012 Construction of School and Caretaker Home, English Teaching Project, Pastoral Ministry Training Seminar Tuba City, Arizona: Navajo Nation May 2012 **Construction Project** Chiang Rai, Thailand: House of Grace by Global Servants May 2012 Building Project, English Second Language Programs, Training and Assessment for Sexual Assault Victims, Care and Compassion Ministry Grants, New Mexico: Navajo Nation, Assemblies of God World Missions December 2011 Christmas Gift Project Chiang Rai, Thailand: House of Grace by Global Servants November 2011 Water Purification Project, English Second Language Programs, Care and **Compassion Ministry** Joplin, Missouri: Convoy of Hope May 2011 Disaster Relief Jamaica: Latin America Childcare June 2011 Construction and Maintenance of a Primary School, Provided Acute Medical Care

REFERENCES

Available upon request